
From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
To: Pankaj Rathi; Imran Shaikh; Asad Shamsi
Cc: Vikas Kapoor
Subject: RE: Mailbox Limit
Date: 19 December 2023 16:12:22

Hi Asad,
As discussed, please move Imran from E1 license to E3 license.
 
Regards,
Venu
 

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:02 AM
To: Imran Shaikh <imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi
<asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Mailbox Limit
 
Hi Asad,
 
Can you kindly increase Imran’s mail box limit to 100 GB as he needs to have at least 1 year mails
available rest can be put in archive.  Or if there is any other alternative solution pls provide as his
mailbox is getting full & he is not able to receive mails. 
 
B/Rgds
Pankaj
 

From: Imran Shaikh <imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:54 PM
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Mailbox Limit
 
Hi Pankaj,
 
Request you to please give an approval for increasing my mailbox limit to 100 GB.
 
Regards,
Imran Shaikh
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